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Amy Harvey

From: CHALT <info@chalt.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Town Council; Pam Hemminger; Jess Anderson
Cc: Amy Harvey; Rudy Juliano >; Ondrea Austin
Subject: Chapel Hill needs a real tree protection ordinance.
Attachments: Tree.petition.signatures-93411.txt; ATT00001.htm

Good Day Mayor and Council Members: 
 
Despite a tree canopy town ordinance in place, our rules to protect trees are not working.  We request that the 
Town Council at tonight’s meeting consider and refer our petition to the Town staff for analysis and that staff 
recommendations return to the Town Council this fall. 
Thank you! 
 
Sincerely,  Ondrea Austin and Rudy Juliano for CHALT 
 
 
June 6th, 2018 
 
Madame Mayor and Town Council Members: 

Local residents were shocked and appalled at the recent clear-cutting of the site of the Chapel Hill Retirement 
Residence on Estes Drive, the Merin Road Community on Homestead Road, Carraway Village on Eubanks 
Road, and the various development sites in Ephesus-Fordham. Many citizens of Chapel Hill believe that the 
Town’s Tree Ordinance prevents total loss of canopy trees, especially rare and specimen trees, but that is not the 
case. 

There are major problems with the Tree Ordinance as it is currently written and interpreted. First, in evaluating 
proposed developments, Town staff regularly interpret the Ordinance so as to equate newly planted saplings 
with mature trees in calculating the requirements for tree cover. Replacing future canopy coverage can take 
decades; planting a spindly sapling is not a substitute for a 100 foot oak tree. Canopy trees are identified and 
then allowed to be cut. Second, violations of the Ordinance are subject only to token fines. Based on these 
deficiencies, we petition Town Council to revise the Tree Ordinance to achieve the following goals: 

1. Maintain existing tree cover. Planting of immature trees should not be allowed to offset removal of existing 
mature 
trees. 

2. Approval and implementation of any Special Use Permit or Development Agreement should be contingent 
upon adherence to the Tree Ordinance for the duration of the project. 

3. Develop strong penalties that will provide an effective deterrent to violations of the Tree Ordinance. 

4. Establish a panel with the authority to override the removal of any rare or specimen tree. Currently, the Town 
Manager has used his power to grant exceptions to the Tree Ordinance requirements. 

Signed so far by these signers. We will present additional signatures after your summer break. 
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First name      Last name       Address City
Ondrea  Austin  "220 Elizabeth St., B4" Chapel Hill
Jenal   Austin  203A Justice Street     Chapel Hill
David   Schwartz        415 Ridgefield Rd.      Chapel Hill
Elizabeth       Pultorak        717 Tinkerbell road     Chapel hill
Karen   Fowler  403 Holly Lane  Chapel Hill
Sanchia spence  703 long leaf drive     Chapel Hill
Barbara Moran           
Kim     Stahl   431 Ridgefield rd       Chapel hill
Dean    Huff    431 Ridgefield Rd       Chapel Hill
Faith   Nager   "220 Elizabeth Street, G15"     Chapel Hill
Kristin Webb    105 Deerwood Court      Chapel Hill
Karen   Floyd   906 Emory Dr    Chapel Hill
Catherine       Cross   1521 E Franklin St Apt C306     Chapel Hill
Deirdre Collins-Caraher 633 Ives Court  Chapel Hill
Diane   Willis  411 Landerwood Ln.      Chapel Hill
Rabea   Baloch  1303 Willow Dr  Chapel Hill
Lance   Ashdown 1812 S. Lakeshore Dr.   Chapel Hill
Joseph  Moran   1307 Leclair St.        Chapel Hill
Christina       Wilson          Chapel Hill
laurin  Easthom "104 Livingston Place , USA"    chapel hill
Virginia        Gray    2 Heather Ct    Chapel Hill
Carie   Hudson  123 Balsam Court        Chapel Hill
Frank   Webb    601 West Rosemary St. Unit 713  CHAPEL HILL
Burwell Ware    126 Kingston Drive      Chapel Hill
Susan   Morance "1513 E Franklin St, Apt 134D"  Chapel Hill
Fiddlin' Rachel Holley  402 Walnut St.  "Chapel Hill,"
Kathleen        Maloney 341 Burlage Cir Chapel Hill
Mary C. Kaiser  2112 Markham Drive      Chapel Hill
Linda   Houseman        2004 Fireside Drive     Chapel Hill
Diane   Vaught  4116 Pin Oak Dr Durham
Johanna Grimes  408 Landerwood Ln       Chapel Hill
Ann     Housel          Chapel Hill
Amy     Lowman          Durham
Erika   Lipkin  119 Old Larkspur Way    Chapel hill
Frankford       Johnson 401 SHARON RD   CHAPEL HILL
Susan   Johnson 401 Sharon Road Chapel Hill
angela  horan   423 Westwood Drive      chapel hill
Susan   SALZBERG        414 Ridgefield Rd       Chapel Hill
James   Rice    124 Chaucer Court       Carrboro
carol   kille   402 TINKERBELL RD       CHAPEL HILL
Alan    Huff    431 Ridgefield rd.      Chapel Hill
Kristie Mather  709 Emory Dr.   Chapel Hill
Mary    George  500 Sharon Road Chapel Hill
Shay    Hunicutt        419 Landerwood Ln       Chapel Hill
Meg     Moran   417 thornwood road      chapel hill
Natalie Howard  817 Churchill Dr.       Chapel Hill
Bonnie  McDonald        433 Ridgefield Rd       Chapel Hill
Janet   Schoendorf      1925 Fountain Ridge Rd. Chapel Hill
Robert  Smith   1502 Murray Ln  Chapel Hill
Jerry   Schoendorf      1925 Fountsin Ridge Rd  Chapel Hill
Carolyn Brookhart       406 Clayton rd  Chapel hill
Julianne        McClintock      614 Beechtree Ct        Chapel Hill
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Betsy   Dain    408 Holly Lane  Chapel Hill
Thomas  Grizzle 1541 Ferrell Road       Chapel Hill
Patricia        Naylor  1108 Willow Dr  Chapel Hill
Christine       Jernigan        807 Churchill Dr        nc
Silvia  Tomaskova               Chapel Hill
Ana     McCrory 410 Landerwood Ln       Chapel Hill
Ann     Baker   407 LONGLEAF DR CHAPEL HILL
Karen   Doonan  502 Landerwood Lane     Chapel Hill
Lucretia        Dickson 705 Tinkerbell Rd       Chapel Hill
Laura   Shadburn        107 Meadowbrook Drive   Chapel Hill
Jane    Provan  905 Grove St.   Chapel Hill
suzanne todd    2000 fountain ridge road        chapel hill
Kelly   McMillen        415 HICKORY DR  CHAPEL HILL
MARK    POZEFSKY        "2100, TADLEY Dr"       CHAPEL HILL
Diane   Pozefsky        2100 Tadley Drive       Chapel Hill
Caryl   Price   1705 Fountain Ridge Rd. Chapel Hill
Betsy   Bryan   217 Hillcrest Cr.       ChapelHill
Mari    Lindsay 404 Hickory Drive       Chapel Hill
Daniel  Powers  301 Hickory DR  Chapel Hill
Taryn   Ward    405 Knob Court  Chapel Hill
Daria   Barazandeh              Chapel Hill
Gabriella       de Ocampo       302 PLUM LANE   Chapel Hill
David   Birchfield      307 Birch Circle        Chapel Hill
John    Morris  614 Beechtree Court     Chapel Hill
Robin   Butler  1308 Willow Drive       Chapel Hill
Julia   Shields 418 Sharon Rd   Chapel Hill
Timothy Kuhn    37 Clover Drive Chapel Hill
Susan   Marks   Brookview Dr    Chapel Hill
Maureen Maughan 2154 Lakeshore Ct       Chapel Hill
Carolyn Cole    2120 N Lakeshore Dr     Chapel Hill
William Turnier 1909 Rolling Road       Chapel Hill
Corey   Palmer  "137 E Cornwallis Road, `"      Durham
Cary    Moskovitz       200 Ridgecrest Dr.      Chapel Hill
Tom     Gunn    324 Barclay Rd. Chapel Hill
Amy     Vasu    2 Deerwood Court        Chapel Hill
M. Alison       Marquis 2030 Markham Dr Chapel Hill
Virginia        Meldahl 109 Scott Lane  Chapel Hill
Judy    Murray  406 Holly Lane  Chapel Hill
CAROLYN WORTHING        725 KENMORE RD  CHAPEL HILL
Sandy   Douglass        613 Kensington Drive    Chapel Hill
Sarah   Thayer          Chapel Hill
Dimitri Putilin 311 Colony Woods Dr.    Chapel Hill
Helene  Singer          Chapel Hill
Tracy   Boggs   224 May Court   Chapel Hill
Anne    Brashear        1606 Ferrell Rd Chapel Hill
Bill    Brashear        1606 Ferrell Rd.        Chapel Hill
Christin        Burch   2101 N Lakeshore Dr     Chapel Hill
Megan   Heinrichs       310 N Estes     Chapel Hill
Charles Humble  910 Emory Drive Chapel Hill
Patricia        Halsey  917 Crestwood Ln        Chapel Hill
Kathleen        Herr    1704 Ferrell Road       Chapel Hill
Eliane  Wauthier        720 Kenmore Road        Chapel Hill
Albrecht        Bruckner        1804 Rolling Road       Chapel Hill
Lizzette        Potthoff        503 Tinkerbell Rd       North Carolina
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Raina   Elsner  329 Ridgecrest Drive    Chapel Hill
Patricia A.     Langelier       1821 N Lakeshore Dr     Chapel Hill
Neil    Krebs   2003 Fountain Ridge Rd  Chapel Hill
Rebecca McDonald        112 Charlesberry ln     Chapel hill
Andrew  Mannebach       1303 Willow Dr  Chapel Hill
Lisa    Huggins 800 CHURCHILL DR        CHAPEL HILL
Kathryn Carroll 2012 S. Lakeshore Dr    Chapel Hill
Laura   Kline   2009 S Lakeshore Dr     Chapel Hill
Pamela  Schultz         
Kristie Th      744 Tinkerbell Road     Chapel Hill
Jeff    Prather 108 Wicklow Place       Chapel Hill
Amey    Miller  2020 S. Lakeshore       Chapel Hill
Joan    Guilkey         
David   Kiel    2020 S. Lakeshore       Chapel Hill
Firoz   Mistry  "F Mistry, 113 Hampshire Place" Chapel Hill
Ann     Krebs   21 clover drive Chapel Hill
Terry   Vance PhD       1419 Gray Bluff Trail   Chapel Hill
Naomi   Slifkin 207 Glendale Drive      Chapel Hill
Jennifer        Van Vickle      2120 N. Lakeshore Dr.   Chapel Hill
Gina    Stone   220 Elizabeth St.       Chapel Hill
Talya   Mazor   510 Colony Woods Drive  Chapel Hill
Molly   McConnell               Chapel Hill
Rudy    Juliano 408 Lyons       Chapel Hill
Emily   Regan   406 walnut st   Chapel Hill
Judith  Heyhoe  123 Mossbark Lane       Chapel Hill
Lilia   Aviles  424 Ridgiefield rd      Chapel hill
Tom     Henkel  3 Mount Bolus R d.      Chapel Hill
Neva    Whybark 409 Clayton Road        Chapel Hill
Peter   Filene          Carrboro
Allison Milan   PO Box 1058     Chapel Hill
Emily   Baucom  26 Mount bolus road     Chapel Hill
Liane   Salgado 2514 Damascus Church Rd Chapel Hill
Claudia Crassweller     201 Lancaster Drive     Chapel Hill
Jane    Kirsch  101 Page Crossing       Chapel Hill
Philip  Page            Chapel Hill
paula   Marr    2325 Honeysuckle Rd     Chapel Hill
Ann     Stuart  1818 N Lakeshore Drive  Chapel Hill
Pam     Perreault       2104 N Lakeshore Dr     chapel hill
Emily   Lees            Chapel Hill
Katherine       L       36 CLOVER DR    CHAPEL HILL
Kerry   Grewen  308 Woodhaven Rd        Chapel Hill
Richard Chady   "6 Lark Circle,"        Chapel Hill
Annemarie       Frederiksen     2 Lark circle   Chapel Hill
Ellen   Hill    13  clover drive        Chapel hill
CarolAnne       Poyman  708 Shady Lawn Rd       Chapel Hill
Dru     Hershey 408 Jewel Dr.   Chapel Hill
Kimberly        Brewer  301 Purefoy Road        Chapel Hill
Kathleen        Clissold        1916 Tryon Court        Chapel Hill
Leyla   Moavenzadeh     311 Burlage Cir Chapel Hill
Thomas  Luntz   1916 Tryon Court        Chapel Hill
Alison  Hriciga 2441 Sedgefield Dr      Chapel Hill
Evan    Erickson        425 Ridgecrest Dr.      Chapel Hill
Erin    Tom     224 Oxford Hills Dr     Chapel Hill
Demia   Wright  226 Oxford Hills Dr     Chapel Hill
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Annemie Tonken  116 Cheswick Ct.        Carrboro
Laura   Roe     26 Sedgewood Road       Chapel Hill
Holly   FitzGerald      213 OXFORD HILLS DRIVE  CHAPEL HILL
Jennifer        Runquist        233 Huntington dr       Chapel Hill
Carolyn Schuft  121 Mossbark Lane       Chapel Hill
Lourdes Moreno  413 Clayton Road        Chapel Hill
Terry   Vance           
Ken     Larsen          
Elise   Fraden          
Theresa Raphael-Grimm           
Natalie Ammarell                
Laura P Phillips                Chapel Hill
Jill    Blackburn       Univ. Of North Carolina Chapel Hill
Dick    Blackburn       Univ. Of North Carolina Chapel Hill
Mary    Sonis   210 Cobblestone Drive   Chapel Hill
Shaun   Dewar   311 Colony Woods Drive  Chapel Hill
Weldon  Jenkins         Snow Camp
Lisa    English         


